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Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. /fr2 

Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

105.9 MC 

JACK CRADDOCK, STATION MANAGER 

This will acknowledge receipt of your communication of the 24th 
in reference to receipt of our signals and announcements on that 
date. At the time specified we were testing and are not on the 
air as yet. We expect to be broaácasting about the first of the 
month and will operate in the morning from 7 AM until midnight 
each day. 

I doubt that you will be able to pick up our standard broanoasts 
in the evening due to the fact that we have airectional antennas 
in order to protect against Hartford, Connetiout. In doing so, 
I feel sure it will protect against all eastern stations, and the 
signal will go more to the north than the east. 

May we thank you for your very detailed letter, and if you are 
able to pick up cur signal after we are in regular program opera- 
tion, we will appreciate hearing from you. 

Very truly yours, 

fON-YOUGH BROADCASTING 

CCOMrANY, 

INC. 

George R. Raikes 
rresident 
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